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PHI KAPPA SIGMA

ArLrHA ErsiLoN CHAPTER

3236 South Michigan Boulevard

CoLors—Old Gold and Black FrLowerR—N one

FACULTY MEMBERS
John J. Schommer Walter H. Seegrist

ACTIVE MEMBERS

Fred S. Beale Maxwell C. Larkin Herbert F. Vallette
Robert O. Belford Henry A. Larsen George N. Waniata
Clarence D. Brown John H. Miller Henry B. Weis

James E. Bryant Ray Nelson Claude M. Westerman
Guy Burnett, Jr. Henry Regnery | Robert N. Wilson
Ellsworth E. Eberth Harold A. Reich Don L. Jacobson
Howard S. Hendricks Walter Scott, Jr. Carl H. Sachs

James W. Juvinall Carrol K. Simons Russell F. Sullivan
Edwin H. Knox Emerson G. Squires Paul J. Thompson

Blaise A. Guettler (Alpha Theta)

PLEDGES

Edward O. Dase
Andrew J. Anderson

Alpha Epsilon Chapter of the Phi Kappa Sigma Fraternity was the first fraternity to be established
on the campus of Armour Institute of Technology. Fifteen of the foremost young men in school in
the year of 1896 organized the Paragraph Club, their house being located at Thirty-fourth street and
Armour Avenue. The Paragraph Club was limited to fifteen members and after their organization it
was their aim to petition a national fraternity. After flourishing for two years as a local organization,
this Paragraph Club received its charter as Alpha Epsilon Chapter of the Phi Kappa Sigma Fraternity.
This marked the coming of the first national fraternity on the Armour campus.
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